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Mr. Victap Sielio
Acscicient Director for Rezctor Safety
pivectorat, 00 Live u-llu_;
RL011< Frorgy Comaission
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Dear Mr, Stello:
Uur eypericice in the design and Tlicen: sing of nu ~;: pouer plants has
indicated a need for more do.1n1t1“e "°s1v' unf '""‘:1;ai On critcria
for saiely related electrical eqitipwent. '-/7 S =;,,Lyriale for
elecirical equipiant used to shutdown the re ‘rlnv o»l tuate engincered

safety fontuicos systems. However, tnis IEFL St: nf 1d 1< 0t easily
extended to cther spplications and is overly restfictive end costly for
seme equijpmant that is related to safety on], ii i acondary manner,
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€.0., eavicment vsed to verifv nlant rerating cn
:.'\, :‘~-.. ‘»N:-.-. .;ur “ rv.»thlhu\..u' u\o\-:uullv.

Accordingiy, Hestinghouse has develo ped “”rltﬂrna for SatTety Relatod
Electricai Lu~1;m nt Tor Nuclear Poher Ge nﬂ*aLI;g \lOL‘C'"“\ Mich is
enclosed for your review and comment, These rr1 ria classify elec-
trical equipnent acro»OIng to safety classecs in 4uvnh ru*:nsp)n*awt

Lo the wechoaical equipnent Cutegormc of ANSI-K}8,2-1972, "“Huclear
Safety Critovia for the Design of Pressurized lzter :rbct-r Blants”,

It is our i/ lent te apply the enclosed criteria in the desicy of plants
referencing LESAR-A1 and RESAR-3 and 1n all tuturce uﬁp’-(&»l)q*. To
this end, nioy we suggest a one day meeting with you and/or aporopriate
rombers oF vour <taff the week of July 15 to clarify or othervise discuss
these criteria.
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R. Sa?vu;::i, Hanager
Nuclear Saiely Departnent
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